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Duchek, Michael

B E R o
From: Dodge, Tamara
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 1:51 PM
To: Duchek, Michael; Paczuski, Konrad
Subject: FW: Chapter 448 Changes
Attachments: 20190726090251104.pdf; Suggested Revisions to 448.docx

| believe this is in your area. If you could let Matt know who has it, that would be great.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Wimmer, Matt <Matt.Wimmer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Emerson, James <James.Emerson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Chapter 448 Changes

Good Morning Tami,

We are wondering if you could put together a bill draft with the changes in the “suggested revisions” document? For
changes 2 and 3, the intent is to delete everything in red and insert the suggested green language.

Thank you,
Matt

Matt Wimmer

Office of Senator Patrick Testin
24th Senate District
608-266-3123
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Vi Updated 1718 Wis. Stats.

or on the date following the examination on which the board
granis or denies such applicant a license, whichever oceurs first;
but the lemporary license shall automatically expire on the first
day the board begins its examination of applicants after granting
such license, unless its holder submits to examination on such
date, The board may require an applicant for temporary licensure
under this subdivision to appear before a member of the board for
an interview and oral examination. A temporary license shall be
granted under this subsection only once to the same person.
Cross-referencer Seealso ch, Med 2, Wis. adm. code.

3. The board may grant a tepiporary license to practice medi-
cine and surgery for a period not to exceed 90 days to a nonresident
physician who is serving on a full-time or temporary basis in a
camp or other recreational facility, or to a physician temporarily
maintaining the practice of another physician. In either case, the
applicant for such temporary license must satisfy the board that
the applicant is needed in the area in which the applicant wishes
to serve and that the applicant holds a license granted upon written
examination in another licensing jurisdiction of the United States
or Canada, The board may renew such temporary license for addi-
tional periods of 90 days each but may not renew such license
maore than 3 consecutive times, The board may require an appli-
cant for such temporary license to appear before a member of the
board for interview.

Cross-refersncer Ses also ch. Med 4, Wis. adm, code.

(bg) Restricted license to practice medicine and surgery as a
visiting physician. 1. The board may grant a restricted license to
practice medicine and surgery as-a visiling physician to an appli-
cant who satisfies the requirements under s. 448.05 (2) ().

2. The holder of a license issued under this paragraph may
engage in the practice of medicine and surgery only at the medical
education facility, medical research facility, or medical coflege

3. Subject to subd. 4., a license issued under this paragraph
is valid for one year and may be renewed at the discretion of the
board.

4. A license issued under this paragraph remains valid only
while the license holder is actively engaged in teaching, research-
ing, or practicing medicine and surgery and is lawfully entitled to
work in the United States.

(bm) Resident educational license to practice medicine and
surgery. 1. The board may grant a resident educational license to
practice medicine and surgery to an applicant who satisfies the
requirements under s. ddSafiiatats

2. Subject to subd.”3,, a license issued under this paragraph
is valid for one year and may be renewed for additionat one~year
tecms while the license holder is enrolled in the postgraduate train.
ing program under s.

3. A license issued under this paragraph remains valid only
while the license holder is actively engaged in the practice of med-
icine and surgery in the postgraduate training program under s.
448,05 (2) (d) 1, and is lawfully entitled to work in the United
States.

4. The holder of a license issued under this paragraph may
engage in the practice of medicine and surgery only in connection
with his or her duties under the posipraduate training program
under s, 448,05 (2) (d) L.

() License to practice perfusion. A person holding a license
to practice perfusion may practice perfusion under the orders and
supervision of a physician.

Cross-reference: Sce also ch, bed 22, Wis. adm, code,

(e) Temporary license to practice perfusion. The board may,
by rule; provide for a témporary license (o practice perfusion for
a person who satisfies the requireraents of s, 448.05 (3) but who
has not passed an examination under s. 448,05 (6), The board may
issue a temporary license for a period not to sxceed one year and
may renew a temporary license annually for not more than 5 years,
A person who holds a temporary license may not practice perfu-

MEDICAL PRAGTICES 448.04

sion unless the person is under the supervision and direction of a
licensed perfusionist at all times while the person is performing
perfusion. The board may promulgate rules governing supervi-
sion by licensed perfusionists, except that those rules may not
require the immediate physical presence of the supervising,
licensed perfusionist.

Cross-reference: See also ch. Med 22, Wis, sdm, code.

() Physician assistant license. The boatd shall license as a
physician assistant an individual who meets the requirements for
licensure under s, 448.05 (5), The board may, by rule, provide for
various classes of temporary licenses lo practice as physician
assistants,

Cross-reference: Sea also ch, Med &, Wis. adm, code.

(g) Anesthesiologist assistant license. The board shall license
as an anesthesiologist assistant an individual who meets the
requirements for licensure under s. 448.03 (5w)., The board may,
by rule, provide for a temporary license to practice as an anesthesi-
ologist assistant, The board may issue a temporary license to a
person who meets the requirements under s, 448,05 (5w) and who
is eligible to take, but has not passed, the examination under s,
448.08 (6). A temporary license expires on the date on which the
board grants or denies an applicant permagnent licensure or ont the -
date of the next regularly scheduled examination required under
s, 448.05 (6) if the applicant is required to take, but has failed to
apply for, the examination. An applicant who continues to meet
the requirements for a temporary license may request that the
board renew the temporary license, but an anesthesiologist assist-
ant may not practice under a temporary license for a period of
more than 18 months.

(i) Ceriificate as respivatory care practitioner.: 1. The board
may cerlify is a respiratory care practitioner-any individual who
application, meets the qualifications for cedificition
35 (5r), and passes the examination téquired Gnder

5. 448.05.(6).

2. 'The board may, by rule, provide for o tlemporary cerlificute
to practice respiratory care to be granted toany individual who
completes an application and meets the requirenients of 5. 448,05
{3r) but has not passed the examinution required by's, 448,05 (6),
Temporary certificates under this subdivision may be fssued for
u period not toexceed one yeaf wid may not be renewed,

3. The board may issug-d temporary centificale to practice res-
piratory eare to i individual who submits 1o the board anapplica-
tion, the fee specified in 5. 440.05 (1) (. fvritten verification that
the applicant has passed the national board for respiratory care’s
certified respiratory technician examinafion] evidence. Satisfic-
jtory to the-bourd that thie applicant meets the reguirenients of )
448,05 (5r), und evidence sutisfactory 10 the board that the appli-
cunt is certified to praclice respiratory care in another state. The
board may not issug « temporary certificate under this subdivision
jto un individual who has previously been issued a temporary ceér|
titicate under this subdivision. If an upplicant for 4 temporary cer-
tificate under this sitbdivision has been subjecied to professional
discipline #s a result of the applicant’s praclice of respiratory cure,
the sipplieant shall submit 1o the board a description of the circum-
stagees.of the discipline. A temporary certificate underthis subdi-
vision may be issued for a period not to exceed 3months and muy
not be renewed, .

Cross-reference: See ofso ok, Med 20, Wis. adm, code.
(2) CerTFICATE OF LICENSURE. Each license. granted by the
board shall be attested by a certificate of licensure,

(3) DupLicate. Any person holding a license or cextificate
granted under this subchapter, which is lost, stolen or destroyed,
may apply ta the board for a duplicate thereof. Such application
shall be made in such manner as the board may designate and shall
be accompanied by an affidavit setting out the circumstances of
loss. The board shall then issue a duplicate bearing on its face the
word “duplicate”,

Historys 1975 ¢, 383, 421, 1979 ¢, 162 5. 38 {10); 1979 o, 337; 1981 ¢, 380; 1981
¢ 391 5. 211; 1988 o, 290, 1987 0. 599; 1989 w 31,299, 1991 u. 39, JBO; 1993 o JOS,
307, 1997 w, 61, 175; 1990 4, 180; 2001 &, 89, 2007 n, 34, 2009 », 280, 382; 2011 a,
160, 2013 &, 240; 2015 . 116; 2017 . 331; 2017 0. 365, 5. 111,

2017-18 Wiscaonsin Stalutes updated through 2019 Wis, Act 7 and through all Supreme Court and Controlled Substances Board
Orders flled betore and In effect on July 1, 2019. Published and cerlified under s, 35.18. Changes effective afler July 1, 2019,

are deslgnated by NOTES. (Published 7-1-19)
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{(5) PuYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSE. (») Except as provided in
8, 448,695 (4), the board shall promulgate rules establishing
licensing standards and practice standards for physician assistants
and shall license persons vnder those rules,

(b) The board may not grant a license as a physician assistant
to an applicant unless the applicant submits evidence satisfactory
to the board of all of the following:

1. That the applicant has passed the certifying examination
administered by the National Commission on Cerlification of
Physician Assistants,

2, That the applicant has satisfactorily completed a physician
assistant training program that s accredited by the American
Medical Association’s Committee on Allied Health Education
and Accreditation or its successor.

(¢) In promulgating rules under par, (a), the board shall recog-
nize the objective under s, 443.20.(4),

Cross~referénces See also ch. Med 8, Wis, adm. code.

(51} CERMFICATE AS RESPIRNORY, CARE PRACITHONER. AN
.tpphwnl for a certilicute o o leniponry certificate @ prictce res-
piratory care shall submit evidence Sitisfactory tw the bourd thatt
the applicintis a graduaie-of 3 school with i course of jastructio’!
i respiratdry care approved by the onimission on stereditation
of allied hewith education progrims of e Amem.m Medical
Associathon.

Cross-reference: See also ch, Mad 20, Wis. adm. code. )

(5w) ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT LICENSE, An applicant for
a license to practice as an anesthesjologist assistant shall submit
evidence satisfactory to board thal the applicant has done all of (hie
following:

(a) Obtained a bachelor's degree.

(b) Satisfactorily completed an anesthesiologist assistant pro-

sor entity.

(¢) Passed the certifying examination administered by, and
obtained active cenification from, the National Commission on
Certification of Anesthesiologist Assistants.or a suceessor entity,

(6) Exanunations. {(n) Except as provided in pars. (sm) and
(ar), the board shall examine each applicant it finds eligible under
this section in such subject matters as the board deems applicable
to the class of license or certificate which the applicant seeks to
have granted. Examinations may be both written and oral. In lieu
of its own examinations, in whole or in pant; the board may make
such use as it deems appropriale of examinations prepared,
administered, and scored by national examining agencies, or by
other licensing jurisdictions of the United States or Canada. The
board shall specify passing grades for any and all examinations
required,

(am) When exanining an applicant for a license to praclice
perfusion under par, (), the board shall use an examination at least
as stringent and comprehensive as the centification examination
used by the American Board of Cardiovascular Perfusion or its
SUCCESSOF.

Cross-reference; See also ch Med 23, Wis, adm, code,

{ar) When examining an applicant for a license to practice as
an anesthesiotogist assistant under par, (8}, the board shall use the
certification examination administered by the National Commis-
sion on Certification of Anesthesiologist Assistants or a successor
entity. The board may license without additional examination any
qualified applicant who is licensed in any state or territory of the
Uniled States or the District of Columbia and whose license autho-
rizes the applicant to practice in the same manner and to the same
extent as an anesthesiologist assistant is authorized to practice
under s. 448,22 (2). ’

(b) The board may require an applicant who fails to appear for
or (o complete the reguired examinations to reapply for licensure
or certification before being admitted to subsequent examina-
tions.

MEDICAL PBACTICES 448.063

(c) An applicant who fails to achieve a passing grade in the
required examinations may request reexamination, and may be
reexamined not more than {wice at not less than 4—month inter-
vals, and shall pay a reexamination fee for each such reexamina-
tion, An applicant who fails to achieve a passing grade on the 20d
such reexamination may not be admitted to further examination
usitil the applicant reapplies for licensure or certification and also
presents to the board evidencé of further professional training or
education as the board may deem appropriate.

(7) AppLicarioN. Application for any class of lcense or certif-
icate shall be made as a verified statement in a form provided by
the department and at such time and place as the board may desig-
nate, and shall be accompanied by satisfactory evidence setting
out the qualifications imposed by this section, Application for-any
class of license to practice medicine and surgery also shall be
accompanied by a verified statement that the applicant is familiar
with the state health Lnws and the rules of the department of health
services as related to communicable diseases.

Hlstory. TS *wg«m; 1979 AT BN, TIT 2;}: si; !m? i,
1591

~ i

Cross-reference: Seo o{so ch. Mad L3 nnd 4, Wis. adm. code,

An unlicensed Ist-year resident should be held to the standard of care applicable
to an unlicensed Vst—year resident based on the aalque restrictions applicable, in this
case that he had no authorily of privileges fo provide primary obstetrical care and was
not supposed to act as the primary attending physician, but was to assess and report
findings and differential diagnoses to an uppier level senior resident or to the attending
obstetrician. Phelps v, Physicians Insurance Company of Wisconsin, Ine, 2005 W]
RE, R2 Wis, 20 69, 698 M.W24 643, 030330

448.06 License or certlflcate granted, denied.
{1) GRANT OF LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE. Subject {0 s, 448.05 (D)
{d}, if three~fourths of the members of the board find that an appli-

certificale,

(1m) GRANT OF LIMITED LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE. If the board
finds, based upon considerations of public health and safety, that
the applicant has not demonstrated adequate education, training
or performance on examinations or in past practice, if any, to qual-
ify for full licensvre or certification under sub. (1), the board may
grant the applicant a limited license or cestificate and shall so
notify the applicant,

(2) DENIAL OF LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE. The board may deny
an application for any class of license or certificate und refuse to
grant such license or certificate on the basis of unprofessional con-
duct on the par of the upplicant, fuilure to possess the education
and training required for that class of license or certificate for
which application is made, or failure to achieve a passing grade in
the required examinations,

History: 1975 ¢, 383,421 1983 . 340, 1967 & 299, 1999 5. 180; 3013 w240,
Cross~reference: See dlso chs, bed 3 and 8P5 1, Wis, adm, code.

448,063 Notification  requirements  for  certain
licenses. (1) If the holder of a license granted under the author-
ity of s, 448,05 {2} (s) 2. b, or (b) 4. b. subsequently discontinues
his or her postgraduate training program at any time prior to the
completion of the program, the program divector shall notify the
board, providing full details of the cause of the discontinuance and
the holder’s plans, if any, for completion of the postgraduate train-
ing program. The board shall review the matter and may take any
appropriute action,

(2) 1f the holder of a license granted under s. 448.04 (1) (bg)
ceases to teach, research, or practice medicine and surgery at the
medical education facility, medical resedreh facility, or medical
college where he or she is visiting, the medical education facility,
medical research facility, or medical college shall notify the
board. The board shall review the matter and may take any appro-
printe action.

History: 2043 5, 240,

201718 Wisconsln Statules updated through 2019 Wis. Act 7 and through all Supreme Court and Conlrolled Substances Board
Orders fifed bolore and In effect on July 1, 2019. Published and certified under s, 35.18. Changes effactive afler July 1, 2019,
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Change 1
Current - 448.04 (1) (1)2.

2. The board may, by rule, provide for a temporary certificate to practice respiratory care to be granted
to any individual who completes an application and meets the requirements of s. 448.05 (5r) but has not
passed the examination required by s. 448.05 (6). Temporary certificates under this subdivision may be
issued for a period not to exceed one year and may not be renewed.

Revised - 448.04 (1) (1)2.

- Delete full text
Reason — outdated language

" Change 2

Current - 448.04 (1) (1)3.

3. The board may issue a temporary certificate to practice respiratory care to an individual who submits
to the board an application, the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a), written verification that the applicant
has passed the national board for respiratory care’s certified respiratory technician examination,
evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant meets the requirements of s. 448.05 (5r), and
evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant is certified to practice respiratory care in another
state. The board may not issue a temporary certificate under this subdivision to an individual who has
previously been issued a temporary certificate under this subdivision. If an applicant for a temporary
certificate under this subdivision has been subjected to professional discipline as a result of the
applicant’s practice of respiratory care, the applicant shall submit to the board a description of the
circumstances of the discipline. A temporary certificate under this subdivision may be issued for a
period not to exceed 3 months and may not be renewed.

Revised - 448.04 (1) (1)3.

3. The board may issue a temporary certificate to practice respiratory care to an individual who submits
to the board an application, the fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a), written verification that the applicant
has passed the national board for respiratory care’s certified respiratory technician examination,
"Evidence the applicant has passed the Therapist Multiple-Choice Examination by the National Board for
Respiratory Care”., evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant meets the requirements of s.
448.05 (5r), and evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant is certified to practice respiratory
care in another state. The board may not issue a temporary certificate under this subdivision to an
individual who has previously been issued a temporary certificate under this subdivision. If an applicant
for a temporary certificate under this subdivision has been subjected to professional discipline as a
result of the applicant’s practice of respiratory care, the applicant shall submit to the board a description
of the circumstances of the discipline. A temporary certificate under this subdivision may be issued for a
period not to exceed 3 months and may not be renewed.

Reason — outdated language



Change 3

Current 448.05 (5r)

(5r) CERTIFICATE AS RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER. An applicant for a certificate or a temporary
certificate to practice respiratory care shall submit evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant
is a graduate of a school with a course of instruction in respiratory care approved by the commission on
accreditation of allied health education programs of the American Medical Association.

Revised - 448.05 (5r)

(5r) CERTIFICATE AS RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER. An applicant for a certificate or a temporary
certificate to practice respiratory care shall submit evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant
is a graduate of a school with a course of instruction in respiratory care approved by the commission on
accreditation of allied health education programs of the American Medical Association. Commission on
Accreditation for Respiratory Care or the Joint Review Committee for Respiratory Care.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: certificates to practice respiratory care.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill repeals a provision concerning temporary certificates to practice
respiratory care issued by the Medical Examining Board and changes, for purposes
of eligibility for a certificate to practice respiratory care, the names of a required
examination and the accrediting bodies for respiratory care courses of instruction.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

“SECTION 1. 448.04 (1) (i) 2. of the statutes is repealed.
¥+ SECTION 2. 448.04 (1) (i) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
448.04 (1) (1) 3. The board may issue a temporary certificate to practice

respiratory care to an individual who submits to the board an application, the fee

specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a), written-verification-that- the applicant-has passed-the

evidence the applicant has passed the Therapist Multiple-Choice Examination by
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SECTION 2
the National Board for Respiratory Care, evidence satisfactory to the board that the
applicant meets the requirements of s. 448.05 (5r), and evidence satisfactory to the
board that the applicant is certified to practice respiratory care in another state. The
board may not issue a temporary certificate under this subdivision to an individual
who has previously been issued a temporary certificate under this subdivision. If an
applicant for a temporary certificate undef this subdivision has been subjected to
professional discipline as a result of the applicant’s practice of respiratory care, the
applicant shall submit to the board a description of the circumstances bf the
discipline. A temporary certificate under this subdivision may be issued for a period

not to exceed 3 months and may not be renewed.

Cross-reference: See also ch. Med 20, Wis. adm. code.
History: 1975 c. 383,421; 1979 c. 162 s. 38 (10); 1979 ¢. 337, 1981 ¢, 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1985 a. 290; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31, 229; 1991 a. 39, 180; 1993 a. 105, 107;
1997 a. 67, 175; 1999 a. 180; 2001 a. 89; 2007 a. 54; 2009 a. 280, 382; 2011 a. 160; 2013 a. 240; 2015 a. 116; 2017 a. 331; 2017 a. 365. s, 111,

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

SECTION 3. 448.05 (5r) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.05 (5r) CERTIFICATE AS RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER. An applicant for a
certificate or a temporary certificate vto practice respiratory care shall submit
evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant is a graduate of a school with

a course of instruction in respiratory care approved by the ecommission—on

Association Joint Review Committee on Education in Respiratory Care or the

Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care or the successor organization of

any of the foregoing.

Cross-reference: See also ch, Med 20, Wis, adm. code.

History: 1975 c. 383, 421; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 380; 1981 c. 391 5. 211; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 229; 1991 a. 180; 1993 a. 105, 107; 1995 a. 27 s. 9126 (19); 1995 a. 171, 172,
245; 1997 a. 27, 67, 175; 1999 a. 180; 2001 a. 89; 2007 a. 20 s, 9121 (6) (a); 2011 a. 160; 2013 a. 240; 2015 a. 116, 269; 2017 a. 227.

Cross-reference: See also ch. Med 1, 2, 3, and 4, Wis, adm. code.

#++NOTE: I could not find many references online to a “Joint Review Committee for

Respiratory Care” and found many variations with similar names. The two we found that

seem to reflect the correct titles are 1) the Joint Review Committee for Respiratory

Therapy Education, which is now the Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care,

and 2) the Joint Review Committee on Education in Respiratory Care, which is under the
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs. I was not sure which

‘one you meant, but I went with the two that appear to exist currently. Please let me know
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if that was not correct as again there is a lot of inconsistency in how the various
organizations have been referred to.

(END)



Duchek, Michael

From: Wimmer, Matt

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:22 AM
To: Duchek, Michael

Cc: Bentz, Nick

Subject: RE: Chapter 448 Changes

Hi Mike,

Can we get a /1 for LRB 3800/P1? | have copied Nick from Rep. Rodriguez’s office on this email. Can we get an Assembly
companion for their office as well?

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Wimmer

Office of Senator Patrick Testin
24th Senate District
608-266-3123

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Wimmer, Matt <Matt.Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Chapter 448 Changes

Sounds good. In that case it appears no change is required at this point, so let me know if you have other changes you
want to make.

From: Wimmer, Matt <Matt. Wimmer®legis,wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Chapter 448 Changes

Mike,

We received some additional feedback from stakeholders on the drafting notes for LRB-3800/P1. The official title, as
outlined in the link you sent, is the Joint Review Committee on Education in Respiratory Care. That’s the name we would
like to work off of.

Thanks,

Matt

From: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Wimmer, Matt <Matt.Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Chapter 448 Changes




This is their web site which | think is what we were working off of. | can change it if you want though:

https://www.caahep.org/About-CAAHEP/Committees-gn-Accreditation/Respiratory-Care.aspx

Get Qutlook for Android

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:41 PM -0500, "Wimmer, Matt" <Matt. Wimmer@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Mike,

Just an FYI - per your notes on LRB-3800/P1, | have attached the report on official actions by the Commission
on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs of their official approval of the Joint Review Committee
for Respiratory Care. | will let you know if there are any edits moving forward to the draft.

Matt
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to repeal 448.04 (1) (i) 2.; and to amend 448.04 (1) (i) 3. and 448.05 (5r)

of the statutes; relating to: certificates to practice respiratory care.

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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 448.04 (1) (i) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 448.04 (1) (i) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

448.04 (1) (i) 3. The board may issue a temporary certificate to practice
respiratory care to an individual who submits to the board an application, the fee
specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a), written verificationthat-the-applicant-haspassed the

2

State of Wisconsin (



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-3800/P1
MED:ahe

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
applicant for a temporary certificate under this subdivision has been subjected to
professional discipline as a résult of the applicant’s practice of respiratory care, the
applicant shall submit to the board a description of the circumstances of the
discipline. A terhporary certificate under this subdivision may be issued for a period
not to exceed 3 monfhs and may not be renewed.

SECTION 3. 448.05 (5r) of the statutes is amended to read:
448.05 (5r) CERTIFICATE AS RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER. An applicant for a
certificate or a temporary certificate to practice respiratory care shall submit

evidence satisfactory to the board that the applicant is a graduate of a school with

a course of instruction in respiratory care approved by the ecommission—on

Asseeiation Joint Review Committee on Education in Respiratory Care or the
Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care or the successor organization of

any of the foregoing.

" =eNOTE: I could not find many references online to a “Joint Review Committee for

/ Respiratory Care” and found many variations with similar names. The two we found that
seem to reflect the correct titles are 1) the Joint Review Committee for Respiratory
Therapy Education, which is now the Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care,

and 2) the Joint Review Committee on Education in Respiratory Care, which is under the
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs. I wasnot sure which

AN one you meant, but I went with the two that appear to exist currently. Pleaselet me know
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/if that was not correct as again there is a lot of inconsistency in how the various
( organizations have been referred to.
\, - .
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